

## **Environment Department**

## SUSANA MARTINEZ, GOVERNOR

Ryan Flynn, Cabinet Secretary-Designate
Butch Tongate, Deputy Secretary

## NEWS RELEASE July 16, 2013

Contact: Jim Winchester

**Communications Director** 

New Mexico Environment Department (505)231-8800 / jim.winchester@state.nm.us

## **Environment Department Lifts "Precautionary Boil Water Advisory" For the Community Served by the Ruidoso Water System**

(Santa Fe, N.M.) –The New Mexico Environment Department's (NMED) Drinking Water Bureau has lifted the "precautionary boil water advisory" for the Ruidoso Water System.

NMED issued the precautionary advisory on July 5, 2013 following a report by the water system of problems with treatment at the Grindstone Treatment Plant. These issues have been resolved and the treatment plant is operating properly. The Ruidoso Water System is located in Ruidoso, NM in Lincoln County. The Ruidoso Water System serves about 10,800 people. NMED recommends that Ruidoso Water System notify water consumers that the precautionary advisory has been lifted.

For more information, call NMED Communications Director Jim Winchester at (505) 231-8800 or Danielle Shuryn, Sustainable Water Infrastructure Group Manager, at (505) 476-8637.

###